p mpano City of Pompano Beach

beaCh Office of Housing and Urban Improvement

Florida’s Warmest Welcome

Memorandum No. 22-018

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 18, 2021
TO: Mark Berman, City Attorney
FROM: Miriam Carrillo, Direc%{r WL
RE: Resolution Request- Approval of FY 2021 CDBG Subrecipient Agreements —

October 1, 2021 thru September 31, 2022

The Office of Housing and Urban Improvement is requesting a resolution to approve the FY 2021
Community Development Block Grant Subrecipient Agreements between the City of Pompano Beach
and various Non-Profit corporations.

The following Sub-recipients were approved as part of the CDBG Annual Action Plan by the City
Commission for the FY 2021-2022 funding year. This project will help with services to various public
services activities to the residents of Pompano Beach. The funding will assist with provision of, among
other things, emergency shelter nights; counseling and support groups; transitional support and
education/awareness programs, youth program and senior programs. The Resolution will approve the
required Sub recipient Agreement for the utilization of CDBG Funds.

Firewall Centers, Inc. - $15,000

Learning for Success, Incorporated - $15,000

Women in Distress of Broward County, Inc. - $15,000
Covenant House of Florida, Inc. - $15,000

Crockett Foundation, Inc. - $18,500

Light of the World Clinic, Inc. - $17,000

Broward Partnership for the Homeless, Inc. - $15,000
Second Chance Society, Inc.- $15,000

Russell Life Skills and Reading Foundation, Inc. - $18,500

Please submit the attached Subrecipient Agreement to the City Commission on October 26, 2021 or the
next available Commission meeting for their approval.

Thank you.

Attachment(s)



	City of Pompano Beach
	Office of Housing and Urban Improvement
	M E M O R A N D U M


